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To: 

Subject: 

Gillian Mackenzie ~ ....................... -Co~le-~, ....................... i 
i ........................................................... J 

30 January 2012 11:42 

N La kha n!TfTf] #   e  fTZf] 
FW: Missing Statements -Error 

Nina for info G 

From: Gillian Mackenzie[ ........................... C_od..e__A_ ........................... 
Sent: 28 January 2012 12:01 

To: ’White, John’ 

Cc: ’david.horsley! .................. -~o;~e-~ ................... ] 
Subject: Missing Statements -Error 

I now note there is reference to a Statement ofi]Z_�-~-_e-J-_A-Z~iven to Prof. Livesley from the Police (DCI Burt 19 July 

2000 ) -there is no trace of this statement or even interview notes in the disclosures. The query remains regarding 

Staff Nurse Brewer - no trace of the statements of 3 September 1998 and 9 September 1998,7 pages, taken by 

Mrs. Hutchings, Investigating Officer Portsmouth Healthcare Trust and copies given to Prof. Livesley. Am I to 

understand no interviews or statements were taken by Hampshire Police ? Nurse Brewer was very much "involved". 

I allege that it was Staff Nurse Brewer who gave haloperidol to my mother half an hour before my mother was found 

on the floor 13 August 1300 hours (with a dislocated hip ). Haloperidol had been prescribed at the Glen Heather’s 

Nursing home for a good night’s sleep and Barton has written it up "if noisy" It is mentioned that same day 

hip "internally rotated" Gillian M Mackenzie 


